

Barfield Transportation 5/9/83 (p. 1588)
No pass for 5115 2/15/84 (p. 440)

Reprint 2/23/84

MAR 3 1983

SENATE FILE **347**

BY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

Approved 3/2 (p. 511)

Passed Senate, Date 2-17-84 (p. 475) Passed House, Date 3-27-84 (p. 1325)

Vote: Ayes 39 Nays 3 Vote: Ayes 95 Nays 4

Approved May 10, 1984

A BILL FOR

- 1 An Act providing for the issuance of special registration
- 2 plates to former prisoners of war which contain the
- 3 letters "POW" followed by three numerals at the regular
- 4 registration fee.
- 5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:
- 6

SENATE FILE 347
FISCAL NOTE

REQUESTED BY SENATOR COLEMAN

In compliance with a written request there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for Senate File 347 pursuant to Joint Rule 17.

Senate File 347 provides for the issuance of special registration plates to former prisoners of war at the regular annual registration fee. Under the current law, an additional fee of five dollars is charged. The bill also provides that the special registration plates shall contain the letters "POW" followed by three numerals. The bill takes effect December 1 following enactment for registration fees payable on or after that date for vehicle registration for the succeeding registration year.

There would be no fiscal impact because this would only involve an exchange of plates. (1540S, 83-336, TAF)

SOURCE: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FILED:

MARCH 8, 1983

BY LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU
DENNIS C. PROUTY, DIRECTOR

- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

1 Section 1. Section 321.34, subsection 9, Code 1983, is
2 amended to read as follows:

3 9. PRISONER OF WAR PLATES. The owner of a motor vehicle
4 subject to registration under section 321.109, subsection
5 1, light delivery truck, panel delivery truck or pickup who
6 was a prisoner of war during the second world war at any time
7 between December 7, 1941 and December 31, 1946, the Korean
8 conflict at any time between June 25, 1950 and January 31,
9 1955 or the Vietnam conflict at any time between August 5,
10 1964 and June 30, 1973, all dates inclusive, may upon written
11 application to the department, order special registration
12 plates designed by the department in co-operation with the
13 adjutant general which plates signify that the applicant was
14 a prisoner of war as defined in this subsection. The
15 application ~~shall be approved~~ is subject to approval by the
16 department, in consultation with the adjutant general, and
17 the special registration plates shall be issued to the
18 applicant in exchange for the registration plates previously
19 issued to the person. The ~~fee for the~~ special plates shall
20 ~~be five dollars which shall be in addition~~ contain the letters
21 "POW" followed by three numerals and shall be subject to the
22 regular annual registration fee. The department shall validate
23 the special plates in the same manner as regular registration
24 plates are validated under this section at the regular annual
25 registration fee.

26 Sec. 2. This Act takes effect December 1 following en-
27 actment for registration fees payable on or after that date
28 for vehicle registrations for the succeeding registration
29 year.

30 EXPLANATION

31 The bill provides for the issuance of special registration
32 plates to former prisoners of war at the regular annual
33 registration fee. Under the current law, an additional fee
34 of five dollars is charged. The bill also provides that the
35 special registration plates shall contain the letters "POW"

1 followed by three numerals. The bill takes effect December
2 1 following enactment for registration fees payable on or
3 after that date for vehicle registrations for the succeeding
4 registration year.

SENATE FILE 347
FISCAL NOTE

REQUESTED BY SENATOR GRATIAS

In compliance with a written request there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for Amendment S-3190 to Senate File 347 pursuant to Joint Rule 17.

Amendment 3190 to Senate File 347 would reduce the payment for POW registration plates from "the regular annual registration fee" to an annual registration of \$15.

The assumptions used when considering the fiscal impact of this amendment were:

- 1) \$45 average annual registration fee,
- 2) One vehicle to be registered per POW,
- 3) 1,300 - 2,000 POW's in Iowa,
- 4) Loss to RUTF of \$45 (average registration fee) minus \$15 (fee to be paid by POW for registration fee) equals \$30 loss per registration plate.

The fiscal impact would be a loss to the RUTF of between \$39,000 and \$60,000 for FY '84 and FY '85.

This loss to the RUTF would be a realized registration plate fee reduction by POW's choosing to obtain this special registration plate. The loss of road use tax revenue distributed to counties and cities would be proportionately lower. (1540.X01, 83-348, TAF)

SOURCE: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RECEIVED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE, MARCH 9, 1983

FILED: BY LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

MARCH 14, 1983

DENNIS C. PROUTY, DIRECTOR

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

SENATE FILE 347

S-3181

1 Amend Senate File 347 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, lines 21 and 22, by striking the words
3 "the regular annual registration fee" and inserting
4 in lieu thereof the words "~~the-regular~~ an annual
5 registration fee of ten dollars".

S-3181 FILED & LOST
MARCH 7, 1983 (p. 652)

BY ARTHUR L. GRATIAS

SENATE FILE 347

S-3190

1 Amend Senate File 347 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, lines 21 and 22, by striking the words
3 "the regular annual registration fee" and inserting
4 in lieu thereof the words "~~the-regular~~ an annual
5 registration fee of fifteen dollars".

S-3190 FILED
MARCH 8, 1983

BY ARTHUR L. GRATIAS
BILL HUTCHINS

Adopted 2/17 (p. 474)

SENATE FILE 347

S-5115

1 Amend Senate File 347 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 1, by striking the words and
3 figures "subsection 9, Code 1983" and inserting in
4 lieu thereof the words and figures "subsection 8,
5 Code Supplement 1983".
6 2. Page 1, line 3, by striking the figure "9"
7 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "8".

S-5115 FILED
FEBRUARY 15, 1984

BY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION
C. JOSEPH COLEMAN, CHAIR

Adopted 2/17 (p. 474)

SENATE FILE 347

S-5139

1 Amend Senate File 347 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 21, by striking the words
3 "followed by" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
4 "and".

S-5139 FILED
FEBRUARY 16, 1984

BY RICHARD F. DRAKE
DONALD V. DOYLE

Adopted 2/17 (p. 474)

SENATE FILE 347
as amended and passed by the Senate
Amendment H-5653
FISCAL NOTE

REQUESTED BY REPRESENTATIVE FOGARTY

In compliance with a written request received March 14, 1984, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for AMENDMENT 5653 to SENATE FILE 347, AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE pursuant to Joint Rule 17. Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, to members of the General Assembly upon request.

Amendment 5653 to Senate File 347 limits the number of sets of registration plates POW's can purchase.

Senate File 347, as amended and passed by the Senate February 17, 1984, allows Prisoners of War for WWII, Korea or Viet Nam to purchase license plates for cars, light delivery trucks, panel delivery trucks or pickups with letters POW for \$15 per set of plates. Currently, DOT has determined that there are 1,300 to 2,000 POW's that are eligible for these plates. It has been determined that the average cost for a set of license plates is \$45. There is no limit to the number of sets of plates each POW could purchase. However, for each set of POW plates that would be purchased, there would be \$30 less available to the Road Use Tax Fund. Currently 300 such plates are being purchased.

Amendment 5653 would limit the number of plates each POW could purchase to 1. Because estimates are not available to determine the effect of this lower price on the number of plates purchased, a projection of the savings this amendment would provide cannot be made.

(1540.X0Z, 84-259E, TAF)

Source: Department of Transportation

FILED MARCH 19, 1984

BY DENNIS PROUTY, FISCAL DIRECTOR

Transportation: Fogarty, Chair; Miller and Welden.

Amend from 56554 to Pass 3/14 (p. 1047)

SENATE FILE 347

BY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE FEBRUARY 17, 1984)

As Passed Senate, Date 4-2-84 (p. 1217) Passed House, Date 3-27-84 (p. 1325)

Vote: Ayes 46 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 95 Nays 4

Approved May 10, 1984

A BILL FOR

- 1 An Act providing for the issuance of special registration
- 2 plates to former prisoners of war which contain the
- 3 letters "POW" followed by three numerals at the regular
- 4 registration fee.
- 5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

SENATE FILE 347

H-5653

- 1 Amend Senate File 347 as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 14, by inserting after the period
- 4 the words "Each applicant applying for special
- 5 registration plates under this subsection may purchase
- 6 only one set of registration plates under this
- 7 subsection."

H-5653 FILED MARCH 14, 1984 BY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION
Adopted 3/27 (p. 1325)

HOUSE AMENDMENT TO SENATE FILE 347

S-5647

- 1 Amend Senate File 347 as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 14, by inserting after the period
- 4 the words "Each applicant applying for special
- 5 registration plates under this subsection may purchase
- 6 only one set of registration plates under this
- 7 subsection."

S-5647 FILED
MARCH 29, 1984

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE

Senate concurred 4/2 (p. 1216)

1 Section 1. Section 321.34, subsection 8, Code Supplement
2 1983, is amended to read as follows:

3 8. PRISONER OF WAR PLATES. The owner of a motor vehicle
4 subject to registration under section 321.109, subsection
5 1, light delivery truck, panel delivery truck or pickup who
6 was a prisoner of war during the second world war at any time
7 between December 7, 1941 and December 31, 1946, the Korean
8 conflict at any time between June 25, 1950 and January 31,
9 1955 or the Vietnam conflict at any time between August 5,
10 1964 and June 30, 1973, all dates inclusive, may upon written
11 application to the department, order special registration
12 plates designed by the department in co-operation with the
13 adjutant general which plates signify that the applicant was
14 a prisoner of war as defined in this subsection. The
15 application ~~shall be approved~~ is subject to approval by the
16 department, in consultation with the adjutant general, and
17 the special registration plates shall be issued to the
18 applicant in exchange for the registration plates previously
19 issued to the person. The ~~fee for the~~ special plates shall
20 ~~be five dollars which shall be in addition~~ contain the letters
21 "POW" and three numerals and shall be subject to the regular
22 an annual registration fee of fifteen dollars. The department
23 shall validate the special plates in the same manner as regular
24 registration plates are validated under this section at the
25 regular annual registration fee.

26 Sec. 2. This Act takes effect December 1 following en-
27 actment for registration fees payable on or after that date
28 for vehicle registrations for the succeeding registration
29 year.

30
31
32
33
34
35

SF 347
bk/slc/26c

SENATE FILE 347

AN ACT

PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL REGISTRATION PLATES TO FORMER PRISONERS OF WAR WHICH CONTAIN THE LETTERS "POW" FOLLOWED BY THREE NUMERALS AT THE REGULAR REGISTRATION FEE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 321.34, subsection 4, Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows:

8. PRISONER OF WAR PLATES. The owner of a motor vehicle subject to registration under section 321.109, subsection 1, light delivery truck, panel delivery truck or pickup who was a prisoner of war during the second world war at any time between December 7, 1941 and December 31, 1946, the Korean conflict at any time between June 25, 1950 and January 31, 1955 or the Vietnam conflict at any time between August 5, 1964 and June 30, 1973, all dates inclusive, may upon written application to the department, order special registration plates designed by the department in co-operation with the adjutant general which plates signify that the applicant was a prisoner of war as defined in this subsection. Each applicant applying for special registration plates under this subsection may purchase only one set of registration plates under this subsection. The application ~~shall be approved~~ is subject to approval by the department, in consultation with the adjutant general, and the special registration plates shall be issued to the applicant in exchange for the registration plates previously issued to the person. ~~The fee for the special plates shall be five dollars which shall be in addition contain the letters "POW" and three numerals and shall be subject to the regular an annual registration fee of fifteen dollars.~~ The department shall validate the

special plates in the same manner as regular registration plates are validated under this section at the regular annual registration fee.

Sec. 2. This Act takes effect December 1 following enactment for registration fees payable on or after that date for vehicle registrations for the succeeding registration year.

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 347, Seventieth General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved May 10, 1984

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

S.F. 347